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B association of university and college employees 
OALl 

Libby Nason 
Senior Labour Relations Assistant 
Employee Relations Department 
CAMPUS MAIL 

Dear .Ms. Nason: 

April 14, 1982 

HAND DELIVERED 

Re: Article 7.03(b) 
Short ·Tenn Leave of Absence 

The Union hereby requests leaves of absence for Wednesd&y, April 21, 
1982 as follows: 

Murray Adams 
Shirley Irvine 
Susan Horner 
Kitti Cheema 
Suzan Zagar 

1:30 to 4:45 p.m. 
1:30 to 4:30 p.m. 
1:30 to 5:00 p.m. 
1:30 to 5:15 p.m. 
1 :30 to 4:00 p.m. 

Please do not discontinue these employees' sa.lary. 

Yours truly, 

Carole Cameron 
Union Organiser 
AUCE Loca 1 1 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, B.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308 
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